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Joy Irene (

From: | Jackson Teo Ban Chye <jacksonteo@ethozgroup.com>
Sant: i Wednesday, 23 January 2019 1:42 PM

Tor l Jay Irena (LKKAUto)

Ca Hsiao Tong (LKKAute); Ofivia Lau {LKKALo); Ashley Nguyen
Subject: [ RE: SOM 72566 ON 27062016 / MID 41539

Hi Joy Irene, ';_ "

sarry for the Ia:t_b reply, for your mfu our client had withdraw claim from Ethoz and we are not sure whether he send
his car to ptherworkshop for repair.or scrap. N '
| Sy,

i ! i)
Thank You. | i U’J ¢ {DPGS ¢ 't‘D C \D o
warmest regards, i ? . i
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From: Ashley N Gien
Sent: Monday, January 21, 2019 10:15 AM
To: Jackson Ted Ban Chye <jackson.teo@ethozgroup.com>
Cc: Hsian Tong (LKKAUto} <chewht@Ilkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto} <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; Joy irene
(LKKAuto) cloylrene @lkkauto.com>; #5G Workshop Motor Claims Settlement .
%wWﬁwthiwhﬁle ment@ethozgroup.com>
Subject: RE: SGM 72566 ON ZT.D&.Z‘IME S MID 41539
Importance: HIFJ'\

ol 1!

. Jackso f,
Kindly assist ori below email from LKK for the above vehicle. Thank you.
Warmest Regands, '

Ashiey Nguyen)
Clalms Settlemant
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ANNEX B
BB72-1/1-15
DATED 27 JUN 16

PHOTOGRAPHS OF THE INCIDENT

Photograph B-1: Front View of GP Car MID 4 1539.
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Photograph B-3: Side View of GP Car MID 41539,
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Photograph B-4: Rear View of GP Car MID 41539,
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Photograph B-3: Damages on Civilian Vehicle SGM72560.
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Photograph B-7: Damages on Civilian Vehicle S1J9005G.
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